
 

 
 

 

    
 

 
   

  
  
    
  

 
 
 

 

 
 

 
 

          
       
              
     
          

           
 

       
           

               
         

               
          

             
 

           
         
              

          
            
        
            

 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
BEFORE THE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION 

COMMISSIONERS: Joseph J. Simons, Chairman 
Noah Joshua Phillips
Rohit Chopra 
Rebecca Kelly Slaughter
Christine S. Wilson 

)  
In the  Matter  of  )  

)  
Buddy’s  Newco,  LLC,  )  Docket  No. C-4715  
 a limited  liability  company.  )  

)  

DECISION AND ORDER 

The Federal Trade Commission (“Commission”), having initiated an investigation of 
certain acts and practices of Buddy’s Newco LLC (“Respondent”), Aaron’s Inc., and Rent-A-
Center, Inc., and Respondent having been furnished thereafter with a copy of the draft 
Complaint that counsel for the Commission proposed to present to the Commission for its 
consideration and which, if issued by the Commission, would charge Respondent with 
violations of Section 5 of the Federal Trade Commission Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 45; and 

Respondent, its attorneys, and counsel for the Commission having thereafter executed 
an Agreement Containing Consent Order (“Consent Agreement”), containing an admission by 
Respondent of all the jurisdictional facts set forth in the aforesaid draft Complaint, a statement 
that the signing of said Consent Agreement is for settlement purposes only and does not 
constitute an admission by Respondent that the law has been violated as alleged in such 
Complaint, or that the facts as alleged in such Complaint, other than jurisdictional facts, are 
true, and waivers and other provisions as required by the Commission’s Rules; and 

The Commission having thereafter considered the matter and having determined it 
had reason to believe that Respondent has violated the said Act, and that a Complaint 



 

 
 

 
       

             
         
      

 
         

          
 

 

 

        
 

 
         

       
  

          
      

 
       

               
           

   
 
      

                
       

 
     

 

           
     

 
 
          

   
 
          

     
 
          

             
     

1. Respondent Buddy’s Newco, LLC, d/b/a Buddy’s Home Furnishings, is a limited 
liability company organized, existing, and doing business under and by virtue of the 
laws of the State of Delaware, with its headquarters and principal place of business 
located at 4705 



 

 
 



 

 
 

 
 

     
           

        
      

 
 

 
      

            
         

   
 
             

        
    

 
           

    
       

 
      

 
           

  
 
            

        
         

 
           

            
 
        

               
           
          

 
 

 
     

      
 
   

 

III. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that no employee, officer, Board Member or other 
representative of Respondent shall serve as a Board Member or officer for a Competitor and 
Respondent shall not permit any employee, officer, Board Member or other representative 
of a Competitor to serve as a Board Member for Respondent. 

IV. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Respondent shall establish and maintain an 
antitrust compliance program that sets forth the policies and procedures Respondent has 
implemented to comply with the Order and the Antitrust Laws. The antitrust compliance 
program shall include: 

A. Designation and retention of an antitrust compliance officer, who may be an 
existing employee of Respondent, to supervise the design, maintenance, and 
operation of the program; 

B. Training the Executive Team regarding Respondent’s obligations under this Order 
and the Antitrust Laws: 
1. Within 30 days after this Order becomes final, 

2. At least annually during the term of the Order, and 

3. Within 30 days of when an individual first becomes a member of the 
Executive Team; 

C. Policies and procedures for employees and representatives of Respondent to ask 



 

 
 

         
 

              
     

 
         

 
               

    
          
          

        
          

       
 

           

             
          

         
       

 
           

             
          

         
       
          

         
     

 
       

          
  

 
        

 
              

           
 

            
        

 
          

        
         

     

1. An interim compliance report 60 days after the Order is issued; 

2. Annual compliance reports each year on the anniversary of entry of the Order 
for a period of ten (10) years; and 

3. Additional compliance reports as the Commission or its staff may request; 

B. Each compliance report shall set forth in detail the manner and form in which 
Respondent intends to comply, is complying, and has complied with this Order. Each 
compliance report shall contain sufficient information and documentation to enable the 
Commission to determine independently whether Respondent is complying with the 
Order. Conclusory statements that Respondent has complied with its obligations under 
the Order are insufficient. Respondent shall include in its reports, among other 
information or documentation that may be necessary to demonstrate 
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